Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 5( 5.2020

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads;
All others concerned

FROM: IRENK'S. ANGWAY ﬁ
OIC{Schools Divisio perintendent

SUBJECT: REITERATION OF COMPLIANCE TO RA 10054 ALSO KNOWN AS “MOTORCYCLE
HELMET ACT OF 2009”

DATE: March 2, 2020

1. Thisis to reiterate compliance to RA 10054 also known as “Motorcycle Helmet Act of
2009” in order to secure drivers and riders from ruinous and extremely injurious
effects of fatal or life threatening accidents and crashes.

2. As public servants, we are reminded to always set a good example for the riding
public mainly by acquiring and carrying driver’s license, OR & CR in compliance to RA

4136 also known as “Land Transportation and Traffic Code”.

3. Students must also be advised not to drive if without license and to wear helmet if
driving or backriding; violators shall not be allowed to enter the school compound.

4. Wide and immediate dissemination of this memorandum is highly enjoined.
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